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‘unne, Emmett

From: Cornelius, Luke

Sent:  Wednesday, 21 April 2010 9:26 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas

Cc: Jones, Ken; Pope, Jeff; Dunne, Emmett
Subject: Re: Petra

IMHO the matters relating to the subversion of the administration of justice are most appropriately raised with
the DPP.

We could refer those points to Fin and ask him to canvas this with Jeremy Rapke.

| also think serious consideration should be given to raising Magistrate Reardon's disgraceful outburst re our
application for the suppression order for CW with the Chief Magistrate. Reading the transcript in light of
subsequent events should be all that would be required to make the point, especially given that Mr Reardon
all but named CW to the assembled media and public in open court. The level of anger held by the Petra TF
about his conduct will need to be addressed.

I look forward to seeing the settled TORS and if these can be tabled with the Petra TF tomorrow, it will go a
long way to allaying their concerns that they are being scapegoated for CW's murder.

Regards

Luke

From: Fryer, Douglas

To: Pope, Jeff

Cc: Dunne, Emmett; Cornelius, Luke; Jones, Ken
Sent: Wed Apr 21 20:55:01 2010

Subject: RE: Petra

Thanks Jeff, think we are on the same page. Spoke to Steve Smith at about 5.20 p.m. for about 20 minutes
and concur they (Petra) are gutted and currently a fragile workgroup. I've liaised with Ken and suggested
after our OPI meeting tomorrow at 1100 | make my way to Petra, where Ken is meeting with the Petra
workgroup at about 1130 - Ken is supportive of this. If we don't make it by the 11.30 - 11.45 mark I'd
appreciate if both you and | attend over the next few days, as Petra are eager to understand the direction of
Driver T.F.

| agree the points raised by S.Smith re. the media and the points fall within the draft Terms of reference. The
other points, whilst certainly an issue the Petra investigations | don't think need to be included in the terms of
reference. Whilst they might be touched on during the Driver T/F enquiries, by placing them in the terms of
reference would / could infer the issues will be addressed or investigated.

Thanks
Doug

Doug Fryer | Detective Superintendent
Tasking & Coordination Support Crime Department
Victoria Police

omai.
mobile;

phone: (03 f=x: (o3) N

27/04/2010












‘RE: Petra

Administration of Justice

Role of the courts, role of the magistrate and comments by him and delays.

TPA funding

Conduct of defence

Media Leaks possibly by defence

Media Leaks possibly by Dale

Media leaks possibly by Witness F

Defence obtaining information from Pl documents allowing them to formulate subpoenas
Role of media reporting in murder

...,,

Regards

Steve Smith

27/04/2010
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